@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 18, 2022

Robert H Jennings

Mineral Adventures LLC
5655 Riggins Court, Suite 15
Reno, NV 89502

Re: Incomplete Application for Transfer of Permit and Succession of Operators (SO1), Option 2
Ten Percenter Claim (CMC254209), Permit M-2018-036

Dear Robert H. Jennings,

On May 2, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received the Application Form for
Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators (SO1) from ZyMin Corporation to Mineral Adventures
LLC, for the Ten Percenter Claim (CMC254209), Permit M-2018-036. The following items are incomplete for the
application to be processed:

1. No Succession of Operators (SO) Application fee was provided. Please remit a hardrock SO fee of $115.00.

2. The notary acknowledgement for the SO Application form (both for the Permittee on Page 8 and
Prospective Successor on Page 9), the Financial Warranty form, Affidavit of Authority form, and the
Performance Warranty form have been executed incorrectly. Please resubmit these with the information of
the Permittee/Prospective Successor on the certification rather than the public notary’s information.
Whereas it should state “The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this...by Robert H
Jennings as Managing Member of Mineral Adventures LLC”. Enclosed for completion and to return.

3. Surface and Subsurface Legal Right to Enter documentation was provided electronically to the Division by
the United States Forest Service on March 23, 2022. No further response is needed.

4. An updated Structure Agreement for Forest Service Road 201 was not provided. See instructions within the
SO packet and enclosed sample form.

Please provide the above documents by July 17, 2022. All completed permit documents are required to be submitted
for consideration of your SO. An incomplete application will be denied after the 60 day submittal request, if
requested documents or information are not received.

Please contact Sara Stevenson-Benn, the Division’s Financial Assurance Specialist, at sara.stevenson-
benn@state.co.us in the event you have any questions regarding the SO packet forms or the financial warranty. For
all other questions, please contact me at 303-866-3567 ext. 8132 or elliott. russell@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

M/

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Enclosures
Cc:  Jason Musick, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Charles Sulfrian, ZyMin Corporation
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